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February 12, 2013 
 
 
RE:   LA CROSSE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
       STATION #4 (GILLETTE ST) ASBESTOS 
                    REMOVAL (QUOTE) 
                                                

To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council 
of the City of La Crosse, WI 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
The following bids were received for the La Crosse Fire Department Station #4 
(Gillette Street) Asbestos Removal (Quote) project: 
 
AIR TECH ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. $3,785.00 
EAU CLAIRE, WISCONSIN 
 
Immediate Response Abatement, Inc.   $8,400.00 
La Crosse, Wisconsin 
 
The City Engineer recommends awarding the bid to Air Tech Environmental 
Services, Inc. in the amount of $3,785.00. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
      Randy Turtenwald 
      City Engineer 
RT:kn  


